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From: (SANTE)

Sent: jeudi 16 février 2023 09:21

To: @craftbutchers-ibc.eu

Cc: (SANTE);[ | (SANTE)
Subject: FW: Revision of Food Information Regulation - IBC General

Assembly 20 April 2023

Dear [N,

Thank you for your kind invitation to your upcoming General Assembly on 20 April 2023 and your
interest in the revision of the Food Information to Consumers Regulation.

Unfortunately, it will not be possible for me or my team to give a presentation on 20 April at your
General Assembly. However, we would be pleased to have a meeting with your organisation (physical in

our premises or remotely according to your preference) in the course of April.

If this proposal suits you, my assistant will take contact with you to settle the practical details.

Best regards,

European Commission

Health and Consumers Directorate-General

Unit A1 — Antimicrobial Resistance — Human Nutrition
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium

@ec.euroga.eu

From: Info | CIBC-@craftbutchers-ibc.eu>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:02 PM

To: (SANTE) @ec.europa.eu>
Cc: (SANTE) @ec.europa.eu>
Subject: WG: Revision of Food Information Regulation - IBC General Assembly

20 April 2023

Sehr geehrte _,




Ende dieser Woche werde ich die Einladungsunterlagen fiir unsere
Generalversammlung am 20. April in Brissel versenden — vielleicht hatten Sie
schon Gelegenheit zu schauen, ob dieser Termin in lhre Agenda passen kann,
was uns sehr freuen wiirde.

Viele Grisse sendet derweil

CIBC-IMV-IBC

International Butchers' Confederation

4, rue Jacques de Lalaing
B-1040 Bruxelles

Tel - + 32 [N
Fax - + 32 [N

1 craftbutchers-ibc.eu

www.cibc be

Von: Info | CIBC
Gesendet: Montag, 30. Januar 2023 12:18

Betreff: WG: Revision of Food Information Regulation - IBC General Assembly 20

April 2023

Sehr geehrte_!
In Ergénzung zu unserer Anfrage fiir den 20. April 2023, die lhnen -
ﬁEnde vergangener Woche zugeleitet hat, darf ich lhnen

ierunter auch eine unserer Stellungnahmen zum Thema zusenden, wobei Sie

gleichzeitig ein kleines Bild des européaischen Fleischerhandwerks erlangen.

Ich wiirde mich sehr freuen, mich mit lhnen in den nachsten Wochen, z.B. bei
einem kleinen Lunch, vorab austauschen zu kénnen.

Derweil wiinsche ich Ihnen eine erfolgreiche Woche !

Mit freundlichen Griissen



CIBC-IMV-IBC

International Butchers' Confederation
4, rue Jacques de Lalaing
B-1040 Bruxelles

Tel:+32
Fax:+3
ut ibc.

www cibc be

Von: Info | CIBC
Gesendet: Freitag, 27. Januar 2023 08:35

@ec.europa.eu>

@ec.euroga.eu>

Betreff: RE: Revision of Food Information Regulation - IBC General Assembly 20
April 2023

Good morning to all of you

and thank you, dear-for your quick reply and having forwarded my
request !

Looking forward to have contact with _!

Best regards,



CIBC-IMV-IBC

International Butchers' Confederation

4, rue Jacques de Lalaing
B-1040 Bruxelles

Tel:+32]
Fax:+32

butchers-ibc.eu

M. cibi'. be

From:

@ec.euroga.eu>

Sent: 27 January 2023 08:30
To: Info | CIBC craftbutchers-ibc.eu>

@ec.euroga.eu>

Subject: Re: Revision of Food Information Regulation - IBC General Assembly 20
April 2023

Dear-,

Nice to hear from you. | hope all is well and | wish you a happy new year!

| copy my colleague and who is now-
There have been some changes the last two
years in sante and | am now in charge of the farm to fork strategy unit.

So please get in touch with -for your event.

My best wishes,

Sent from my iPhone

On 26 Jan 2023, at 17:14, Info | CIBC| @craftbutchers-
ibc.eu> wrote:

Dear I

| hope 2023 has started well for you and your loved ones!

2023 will definitely be exciting professionally, not least because
of the revision of the Food Information Regulation - And that's
exactly why | allow myself to start an inquiry to you:



On Thursday April 20th we will hold our General Assembly here
in Brussels in our building on the conference floor (1st floor) -
(Simultaneous interpretation in EN, FR and DE).

It would be more than welcome if you could schedule around
three quarters of an hour that day (from around 10:30 a.m. on) to
briefly present the state of play of the revision work, followed by
an exchange with our delegates.

Should you - which we, and especially |, would very much regret
- not be able to do on the day, we would be happy if one of your
colleagues could take over the job.

In any case, | look forward to hearing from you and | really hope
it will work!

Enjoy your evening !

Bestl

CIBC-IMV-IBC

International Butchers' Confederation
4, rue Jacques de Lalaing
B-1040 Bruxelles

Tel:+32
Fax:+32
-@cra&butcherg-ibc. eu

www.cibc be





